

MISSISSIPPI QUARTER HORSE ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
 MINUTES
 August 11, 2020

P = Present CI = Call-In EX = Excused Absence A= Absent

CI	Brooks Derryberry, Pres.	CI	Suzy McBeath (NE)		
EX	Sandy McBeath, 1st VP	CI	Vicki Kinsey (SW)	EX	Tom McBeath, AQHA Dir
CI	Herman Alford, 2 nd VP	A	Cathy Cook (SW)	CI	Clark Scoggin, AQHA Dir
EX	Cindy Johnson (NW)	CI	Kim Brake (SE)	CI	MB Woodruff, AQHA Dir
CI	Brooke Ware (NW)	CI	Bobby Harrison (SE)	CI	Aprille Watts, Past President
CI	Christy Carwile (NW)	EX	Laura Miller (SE)		Gay McCann

Brooks Derryberry called the meeting to order. Brooks led us in an opening prayer.
 Mary Bess Woodruff made a motion to accept the minutes. Vicki Kinsey seconded; approved.

Youth – Christy Carwile

Several youth members placed in the top ten of the various levels. In the Level 1 division we had a champion, reserve champion, and third place.

Fall Classic – Brooks Derryberry and Suzy McBeath

Wesley Allen will be the show manager. Molly Nicodemus contacted Aprille Watts about sending some of her students from Mississippi State to help work at the show.

Amateur – Christy Carwile

Amateurs are finalizing their shows.

Finance – Brooks Derryberry

The financial report was sent out via email by Gay McCann. Mary Bess Woodruff made a motion to accept the financial report as presented. Bobby Harrison seconded; motion passed.

The money owed by Mark Wilcher was collected after the last meeting.

NRHA has suspended the Grangers for not returning the funds from the 2019 Dixie National Freestyle Reining after being disqualified, and sent the information to AQHA. The Montgomery's who won the Open and NonPro Freestyle Reining have not received their pay out. Bobby Harrison made a motion to have Gay McCann send a check to the Montgomery's for \$2400 (\$1200 for the Open and \$1200 for the NonPro). Vicki Kinsey seconded; motion passed.

Dixie National – Brooks Derryberry

The committee had their first planning meeting. They have begun contacting the sponsors and Bobby Harrison is starting to find judges. Tom McBeath has been in contact with the Fairgrounds working on the contract.

Convention – Brooks Derryberry

Paige Manning is working on the rental agreement for the convention. Steve Grantham with Outback has been contacted about catering.

Judges Recommendations – Bobby Harrison

The September judges have been hired, but still waiting on contracts from a couple. Two of the judges needed to be replaced; David Avery and Gretchen Mathis who were originally hired for the June show were available for the September show.

Herman Alford offered a closing prayer. There being no further business, Mary Bess Woodruff moved for adjournment and Suzy McBeath seconded. The motion was approved.

Respectfully submitted,
 Brooke Ware